Silver Lake Township April 3, 2017

Francis Fruehan called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and called for a salute to the Flag.

Minutes from the March meeting were read and approved on a motion made by Evan Everitt and seconded by Butch DeLousia, all approved.

The Treasurer's report was read, approved and held for audit on a motion made by Evan Everitt and seconded by Butch DeLousia, all approved.

Public Comment: A resident asked if there was an update on gas activity in the area. Evan Everitt said paperwork is being received but it appears they are just keeping everything up to date.

Earl Lesch asked about a tree that should be removed. Evan Everitt said he has contacted the landowner and will meet with him.

Evan Everitt said he has asked other township supervisors regarding dead trees and has received a variety of responses. It would be very time consuming and costly to go through the township and remove all the dead trees near the roads.

Accepted bids: Cinders: Stoney Mountain \$17.98/yard delivered. Fuels: Unleaded gasoline to Mirabito at \$1.703; On-Road diesel to Mirabito at \$1.826; Heating Oil to WOC Energy at \$1.803, Propane to WOC Energy at \$4,1346. Accept all triaxle at hourly rate to be called from lowest hourly rate to highest hourly rate. Francis Fruehan made a motion to accept awarded bids as read, Evan Everitt seconded, all approved.

Evan Everitt made a motion to rebid sluice pipes. Pipes need to be ADS compatible and bids prices must be good for a full year from the approval date, Butch DeLousia seconded, all approved.

The 1992 Freightliner Truck/Tractor advertised on Auctions International brought a high bid of \$13,200. Evan Everitt made a motion to accept the bid, Butch DeLousia seconded, all approved.

Evan Everitt explained at the March meeting the 1979 Truck that had been advertised on Auctions International brought a high bid of \$3,000. The high bidder backed out of the purchase and the truck was advertised again on Auctions International. This time it brought a high bid of \$4,250. Evan Everitt made a motion to accept this bid, Francis Fruehan seconded, all approved.

Francis Fruehan read a letter received from Borough of Montrose asking for the Fire Police to assist with traffic control at the Memorial Day Parade and the July 4th Parade and Celebration. Francis Fruehan made a motion to approve the Silver Lake Fire Police to assist Montrose, Evan Everitt seconded, all approved.

Francis Fruehan read the police report with seven incidents plus ten traffic stops during the month of March.

Evan Everitt gave the road report. Waiting for roads to dry before road maintenance can begin. Applying for a Dirt/Gravel Road Project for Britton Road.

Assessment Permits - None

Driveway Permits - None

Evan Everitt made a motion to pay the bills as submitted, Butch DeLousia seconded, all approved.

As no further business was presented, Evan Everitt made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Butch DeLousia seconded, all approved.

Sandy Brink Secretary Supervisors Present: Francis Fruehan Evan Everitt Richard DeLousia